
भारत सरकार
जल शक्ति मंत्रालय
जल संसाधन नदी विकास एवं गंगा संरक्षण 
विभाग
कें द्रीय जल आयोग
ई-गवर्नेंस सेल

Government of India
Ministry of Jal Shakti

Dept. of Water Resources, RD&GR
Central Water Commission

e-Governance Cell

CIRCULAR

Sub: App of Government of India Diary and Calendar for the year 2022.

Ref: D.O No. M-24013/10/2020-MUC-I dated 25.01.2022

Kind reference is  invited to the letter received from Bureau of  Outreach and
Communication (BOC),  Ministry of  Information and Broadcasting (copy enclosed) on
first fully digital app of Government of India Diary and Calendar for the year 2022 with
various features.

All  officers  and  staff  of  Central  Water  Commission  may  kindly  follow  the
instructions given in the above mentioned letter.

Encl: As above.

(Saikat Biswas)
Deputy Director

तीसरा तल(दक्षिण), सेवा भवन
राम कृ ष्ण पुरम, नई दिल्ली -110066
दूरभाष: 011-29583230,
ई मेल: egovernance-cwc@gov.in
जल संरक्षण-सुरक्षित भविष्य

3rdFloor(South), Sewa Bhawan,
R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066

Tel: 011-29583230,
E-mail: egovernance-cwc@gov.in

Conserve Water- Save Life

File No.M-74074/3/2017-WPC
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From : RK Sinha (chairman-cwc@nic.in)
To : sameerds-cwc@nic.in
Cc : 
Subject : Fwd: [Mowr-orgnheads] App of Government of India Diary and Calander - reg.
Date : Jan 25 2022 13:57 PM

From: "RK Sinha" <chairman-cwc@nic.in>
To: "cehrmgmt" <cehrmgmt@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:57:00 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Mowr-orgnheads] App of Government of India Diary and Calander - reg.

From: "SO Coord. DoWR" <coord-mowr@nic.in>
To: "mowr-orgnheads" <mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "Wings Heads" <mowr-wingheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "DIvisional Heads"
<mowr-divisionheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, >, "All Sections" <mowr-sections@lsmgr.nic.in>
Cc: "Shri Pankaj Kumar" <secy-mowr@nic.in>, "Mr Sanjay Awasthi" <jsrd-dowr@gov.in>, "ANANDA CHANDRA" <dscoord-
dowr@gov.in>, "US Coord." <uscoord-mowr@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:17:19 PM
Subject: [Mowr-orgnheads] App of Government of India Diary and Calander - reg.

Sir / Madam,

Reference: Trailing e-Mail on the subject.

For necessary action, please.

Regards,

Coord Section.

From: "Shri Pankaj Kumar" <secy-mowr@nic.in>
To: "Mr Sanjay Awasthi" <jsrd-dowr@gov.in>
Cc: "SO Coord. DoWR" <coord-mowr@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 12:55:22 PM
Subject: Fwd: DO letter dated 25th January, 2022 from Secretary (I&B)

From: "Apurva Chandra" <secy.inb@gov.in>
To: "Mr Atul Chaturvedi" <secyahd@nic.in>, "Sanjay Agarwal" <secy-agri@nic.in>, chmn@dae.gov.in, "RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-
ayush@nic.in>, "Secretary DoF" <fertsec@nic.in>, "secy moca" <secy.moca@nic.in>, "Anil Kumar Jain" <secy.moc@nic.in>,
"Commerce Secretary Office" <csoffice@nic.in>, "Secy DPIIT" <secy-ipp@nic.in>, "K Rajaraman" <secy-dot@nic.in>, secretary-
posts@indiapost.gov.in, "ROHIT KUMAR SINGH" <secy-ca@nic.in>, "Mr Sudhanshu Pandey" <secy-food@nic.in>, "Secretary
MCA" <secy.mca@nic.in>, "Govind Mohan" <secy-culture@nic.in>, "Raj Kumar" <sdpns@nic.in>, "Shri B. Anand"
<secyesw@nic.in>, "DEFENCE SECRETARY" <defsecy@nic.in>, "Mr Lok Ranjan" <secydoner@nic.in>, "Ms. Vini Mahajan"
<secydws@nic.in>, "Dr M Ravichandran" <secretary@moes.gov.in>, secretary@meity.gov.in, "HARSH VARDHAN SHRINGLA"
<psfs@mea.gov.in>, "SAURABH KUMAR" <secyeast@mea.gov.in>, "Reenat Sandhu" <secywest@mea.gov.in>, "Shri Ajay Seth"
<secy-dea@nic.in>, "T.V. Somanathan" <secyexp@nic.in>, "Shri Tarun Bajaj Secretary DOR" <rsecy@nic.in>, "Shri Debasish Panda
Secretary FS" <secy-fs@nic.in>, "Secretary MoFPI" <secy.mofpi@nic.in>, "Arun Goel" <shioff@nic.in>, "Shri Ali R. Rizvi" <secy-
dpe@nic.in>, "Secy-ol." <secy-ol@nic.in>, "Secretary Iscs" <secy-iscs@nic.in>, "Manoj Joshi" <secyurban@nic.in>, "Ms Anita
Karwal" <secy.sel@nic.in>, "K. Sanjay Murthy" <secy.dhe@nic.in>, "Apurva Chandra" <secy.inb@nic.in>, "Secretary DIPAM"
<secydivest@nic.in>, "O/o Secy Labour Employment" <secy-labour@nic.in>, "Barun Mitra" <secy-jus@gov.in>, "Suresh"
<sureshchandra@nic.in>, "Narayana Raju" <gn.raju@nic.in>, "Bidyut Behari Swain" <secretary-msme@nic.in>, "Alok Tandon" <secy-
mines@nic.in>, "Mr. Indu Shekhar Chaturvedi" <secy-mnre@nic.in>, "Mr Sunil Kumar" <secy-mopr@nic.in>, "Gyanesh Kumar"
<secympa@nic.in>, "Office of Secretary, Personnel" <secy_mop@nic.in>, "Shri V. Srinivas" <secy-arpg@nic.in>, "Secy PNG"
<sec.png@sb.nic.in>, "Shri Alok Kumar" <secy-power@nic.in>, "SECRETARY MORTH" <secy-road@nic.in>, "Mr Nagendra Nath
Sinha" <secyrd@nic.in>, "Mr Amarjeet Sinha" <sinhaa5@nic.in>, "Mr Ajay Tirkey" <secylr@nic.in>, "SECRETARY DST"
<dstsec@nic.in>, "Dr Rajesh S Gokhale" <secy.dbt@nic.in>, "Director General CSIR" <dgcsir@csir.res.in>, "Office of Secretary Ports
Shipping and Waterways" <secyship@nic.in>, "Rajesh Aggarwal" <secy-msde@nic.in>, "Mr R Subrahmanyam" <secywel@nic.in>,
"Ms. Anjali Bhawra" <secretaryda-msje@nic.in>, chairman@isro.gov.in, "Dr(Mr) G P Samanta" <secymospi@nic.in>, "Sanjay Singh"
<secy-steel@nic.in>, "Secretary Tourism" <sectour@nic.in>, "Lakshmi Naryain" <secy-tribal@nic.in>, "Shri Pankaj Kumar" <secy-



mowr@nic.in>, "Mr Indevar Pandey" <secy.wcd@nic.in>, "SUJATA CHATURVEDI" <secy-sports@nic.in>, "Secretary Youth
Affairs" <secy-ya@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 12:41:34 PM
Subject: DO letter dated 25th January, 2022 from Secretary (I&B)

Respected Sir/Madam

Please find enclosed herewith a DO letter dated 25th January, 2022 from Secretary (I&B) regarding India Diary and Calendar App 2022.

Regards,

O/o Secretary (I&B)
 

Office of Secretary
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
Room No. 654, A-Wing, 6th Floor
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.

+91 11 23382639; 23386530; 23383513(Fax)
Email: secy.inb@nic.in
Website: http://www.mib.nic.in

_______________________________________________
Mowr-orgnheads mailing list -- mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to mowr-orgnheads-leave@lsmgr.nic.in
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